
 

 
 
 

Joie Siegrist, President, Board of Education 
Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 

February 23, 2022 

 

Educational Services Center 
395 South Pratt Parkway 

Longmont, Colorado 80501 

 

Page 1 of 2 

` 

DISTRICT VISION STATEMENT 
To be an exemplary school district which inspires 
and promotes high standards of learning and student 
well-being in partnership with parents, guardians and 
the community. 

  

DISTRICT MISSION STATEMENT 
To educate each student in a safe learning 
environment so that they may develop to their 
highest potential and become contributing citizens. 

  
ESSENTIAL BOARD ROLES 
● Guide the superintendent 
● Engage constituents 
● Ensure alignment of resources 
● Monitor effectiveness 
● Model excellence  

  
BOARD MEMBERS 

● Jim Berthold, Secretary 
● Meosha Brooks, Member 

● Chico Garcia, Member 
● Sarah Hurianek, Member 
● Dr. Richard Martyr, Treasurer 
● Karen Ragland,Vice President & Asst 

Secretary 
● Joie Siegrist, President 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT PROCESS 
The Board of Education values community 
perspectives and the feedback from our parents, 
teachers, staff and community. During Board 
Meetings, the Board will hear up to 30 minutes of 
public comment on non-agenda items and 30 
minutes of public comment on agenda-specific 
items. 
 
● Each person is limited to three minutes of 

public comment 
● The manner of your comments must be 

appropriate for the business meeting of the 
board. 

● If you are speaking to a non-agenda item, 
you must limit your remarks to matters of 
public concern about the district. 

● Concerns about the day-to-day operations of 
the district should first be referred through 
the proper administrative channels before it 
is presented to the board. 

  
Learn more at http://stvra.in/publiccomment 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

6:00 pm Regular Business Meeting 

  

2. ADDENDUMS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA: 

 

3. VISITORS: 

 

4. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: 

 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: 

 

6. REPORTS: 

6.1. Niwot High School Student Advisory Council Feeder 

Report 

6.2. Wellness, Culture and Safety Inventory Update 

6.3. FY22 January Financials  

 

7. CONSENT ITEMS: 

7.1. Approval: Approval of Recommendation to Hire 

Principal at Erie High School 

7.2. Approval:  Approval of Purchase and Trade-In of 

Network Products 

7.3. Approval:  Approval of Purchase of Chromebooks and 

Google Management Licenses 

7.4. Approval: Approval of Amendment (GMP) to 

Construction Manager/General Contractor (CMGC) 

Contract for the Indian Peaks Elementary School 

Security Improvements Project 

7.5. Approval: Approval of Amendment (GMP) to 

Construction Manager/General Contractor (CMGC) 

Contract for the Rocky Mountain Elementary School 

Security Improvements Project 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 

Joie Siegrist, President, Board of Education 
Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 

February 23, 2022 

 

Educational Services Center 
395 South Pratt Parkway 

Longmont, Colorado 80501 

 

Page 2 of 2 

8. ACTION ITEMS: 

8.1. Recommendation:  Adoption of Resolution to Proclaim 

Student Voter Registration Awareness Week as April 4 

- 8, 2022 

8.2. Recommendation: First Reading, Discussion of Board 

Policy FEG -  Construction Contracts Bidding and 

Awards  

 

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT: 

  
 

 

  

 

Board of Education Meetings:  Held at 395 South Pratt Parkway,  
Board Room, unless otherwise noted:  

                           
    

Wednesday, March 9  6:00 – 8:00 pm Regular Meeting 
   Wednesday, March 16 6:00 – 8:00 pm Study Session Coal Ridge Middle School    



 6.1 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Niwot High School Report - High School Student Advisory Council 
             Strategic Priority – Rigorous, Well-Aligned Standards, Curriculum, Instruction, and 

Assessment 

 
    
PURPOSE 
 
To provide students the opportunity to practice leadership skills and report out on the 
successes of Niwot High School to the Board of Education. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Student Advisory Council is comprised of 4-5 high school students from each of our 
high schools that were chosen by teachers and administrators. Mary Ellen Coaty will be 
representing Niwot High School at this Board Meeting. The Student Advisory Council was 
started by Dr. Haddad fifteen years ago so that students could give input to the 
superintendents about what students were feeling about the District.     



6.2 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 
  

DATE:  February 23, 2022 
  
TO:   Board of Education 
  
FROM:  Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
  
SUBJECT:  Wellness, Culture and Safety Inventory Update 

Strategic Priority – Student and Staff Well-Being 
  
PURPOSE 
 
To provide the Board of Education with an update on the Wellness, Culture and 
Safety Inventory (WCSI). 
  
BACKGROUND 
 
The WCSI is an online, anonymous inventory which replaces the Youth Risk 
Behavior Survey/Healthy Kids Colorado Survey (YRBS/HKCS) that was once 
implemented in our District. 
  
All high schools administered the inventory in grades 9-12 in order to learn more 
about the climate within St. Vrain Valley Schools. The WCSI is generated in 
partnership with Panorama Education, a company that has successfully worked 
with numerous school districts across the country and specializes in surveys. 
  
Johnny Terrell, Assistant Superintendent of Student Services; Patrick Mount, 
Executive Director of Data and Analytics; and Olga Cordero, Executive Director 
of Equity and Community Engagement, will be present to give an oral report and 
answer questions. 
 
 



 

6.3 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM: Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: District Financial Statements – January 2022 
  Strategic Priority – Strong District Finances 
   
 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To provide the Board of Education with monthly financial reports.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Colorado Revised Statute (C.R.S.) 22-45-102(1)(b)(I-IV) requires the Board of Education 
to review the financial condition of the school district at least quarterly during the year.  In 
addition to first and second quarter reports, the District has elected to present monthly 
financial statements during the remainder of the year. 
 
At the work session prior to this Board meeting, information related to the January 2022 
monthly financial statements will be provided to the Board in compliance with all aspects 
of Colorado Revised Statutes. 
 
 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

January  2022 
Monthly Financial Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“We are providing current and future generations 
a strong competitive advantage so that all students 

can achieve success in a globalized world.” 
 
 

Don Haddad, Ed.D., Superintendent  
 

Prepared by Financial Services  
 
 
 
 
 

St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J 
395 South Pratt Parkway • Longmont CO • 80501-6436 

www.svvsd.org  
 



Fund

PDF 

page B/S A2A B2A Notes

Governmental Funds including General Fund, Major & Non-Major Funds & Special Revenue Funds . . .

General Fund

6

___

7

___

8-9

CY "cash & invest" $19.3m increase due to substantial repayment of cash 

   borrowed by Nutrition Svc, collection of property taxes, and the "advance" 

   of state share (equalization) to be "paid back" over the next 5 months.

CY "taxes A/R, D/R" $4.2m increase due to increase in overall net AV, 

   total program, and FPC.

CY "acc'd sal/bene" $1m increase due to increased salaries, benefits.

CY "payroll w/hold" $3.7 increase due to timing of PY's PERA payment.

CY "prop tax", "SOT" & "MLO" $2.6m increase due to PY delayed collections.

CY "chgs for svc" $731k increase due to PreK tuition, field trip activity.

CY "misc rev" $1.1m increase primarily due to sale of iPads.

CY "equalization" $21.7m increase due to CDE's underreporting of AV.

CY "ELPA" $849k decrease due to shift of funding into total program.

PY "pandemic relief" $14m represents amount of the $15.75m spent in Gen Fund.

CY "sal/bene" $10.6m increase due to increased salaries/benefits.

CY "purch svc" $1.3m increase due to timing of payment for svcs 

   (e.g. SROs, temp custodial staff).

CY "supplies" $1.5m decrease due to PY tech & PPE in response to COVID.

CY "debt svc" $577k increase due to timing of lease payment.

PY budget set aside for Community Educ, District HS Athletics & Nutrition Svc.

Based on passage of time, 58% through the fiscal year.

Colo Preschool 10-11 n/a n/a
CY alloc from Gen Fund to be adjusted in Feb due to increased slots. CY supplies 

increase due to higher participation of snacks, purchase of curriculum.

Risk Management 13-15 n/a

Bond Redemption 18-19 n/a n/a

Building 20-21 n/a n/a CY land sale; some of the proceeds recognized in Bldg Fund.

Capital Reserve 23-25 n/a CY alloc from Gen Fund to be adjusted in Feb to align with amended budget.

Comm Education 27-29 n/a
PY implementation of full day child care, recognition of pandemic relief funds.

CY programs gaining momentum including PreK and K5 as well as facility use.

Fair Contributions 30-31 n/a n/a CY land sale; some of the proceeds recognized in Fair Cointributions Fund.

Grants 33-35 n/a CY $1.7m increase of state grant revenue due to CCSG.

Nutrition Services 36-39
CY participation in Seamless Summer Option with higher claim rate.

CY increase in grants A/R is reducing the gap of $ borrowed from Gen Fund.

Student Activity (23) 41-43 n/a CY participation in athletics, extracurricular activities increasing.

Proprietary Fund, the District's only internal service fund . . .

Self Insurance 46-49 CY "cash & invest" increase due to increased net position carried in FY22.

Other financial information . . .

Investments 51 n/a n/a Rate unchanged from one year ago.

LEGENDS: No issues or concerns; operating w/in expectations

Matters of slight concern; monitoring closely

Major issue or concern; requires immediate attention or action

To be reviewed w/ BOE

Non-talking point

Financial Executive Summary
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J

Note:  The detailed financial statements are an integral part of this summary.

 2



Actual % of Actual % of
to Date Budget to Date Budget

General Fund
Revenues 106,571,875$   31% 118,282,385$   32%
Expenditures 179,978,847     50% 191,860,198     50%

Net change in fund balance (73,406,972)      (73,577,813)      
Beg fund balance 141,633,897     154,597,454     

End fund balance 68,226,925       81,019,641       
Liabilities 173,840,193     182,733,425     
Deferred inflows of resources -                    -                        

Total liabilities, deferred inflows, fund balance 242,067,118$   263,753,066$   

Assets 242,067,118$   263,753,066$   

Risk Management Fund
Change in fund balance (383,703)$         (504,859)$         
End fund balance 6,385,505$       6,867,019$       

Bond Redemption Fund
Net change in fund balance (48,116,231)$    (46,513,468)$    
End fund balance 20,684,397$     27,498,119$     

Building Fund
Expenditures 29,014,130$     47% 12,665,257$     48%

End fund balance 50,627,131$     15,131,483$     

Capital Reserve Fund
Net change in fund balance (272,295)$         1,666,876$       
End fund balance 7,255,963$       6,934,979$       

Community Education Fund
Net change in fund balance (561,553)$         93,498$            
End fund balance 2,510,080$       2,656,272$       

Fair Contributions Fund
End fund balance 8,020,901$       10,155,044$     

Grants Fund
Grants receivable 2,039,939$       73,714$            

Nutrition Services
Revenues 3,392,917$       47% 9,473,257$       62%
Expenditures 4,211,575         45% 7,071,081         48%
Change in fund balance (818,658)           2,402,176         
Beg fund balance 1,446,890         1,323,503         
End fund balance 628,232$          3,725,679$       

Student Activity (Special Rev)
Net change in fund balance 672,230$          1,615,985$       
End fund balance 6,252,431$       6,879,283$       

Self Insurance Fund
Change in net position 968,508$          1,455,677$       
End net position 11,821,429$     14,991,933$     

FY21 FY22

St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Financial Executive Summary (continued)

For the period July 1 to January 31

Note:  Not all funds have been included in the summary shown below.
The detailed financial statements are an integral part of this summary.

 3



4 
 

FUND ACCOUNTING 
 

The District uses funds to report its financial position and changes in financial position.  
Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial 
management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or 
activities.  A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 
 
Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.  Each 
category, in turn, is divided into separate “fund types”. 
 
Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government’s general 
activities, including the servicing of long-term debt (debt service fund), the construction of 
new schools or renovation of existing buildings (capital projects funds), and the collection 
and disbursement of earmarked funds (special revenue funds). The District’s 
governmental funds consist of the following:  General Fund; Colorado Preschool Program 
Fund and Risk Management Fund, both sub-funds of the General Fund; Bond 
Redemption Fund; Building Fund; Capital Reserve Capital Projects Fund; and five special 
revenue funds, including the Government Designated-Purpose Grants Fund. 
 
Proprietary Funds focus on the determination of the changes in net assets, financial 
position, and cash flows and are classified as either enterprise or internal service.  
Enterprise funds may be used to account for any activity for which a fee is charged to 
external users for goods or services.  The District does not have an enterprise fund.  
Internal service funds account for the financing of services provided by one department 
to other departments of the District on a cost reimbursement basis.  The District’s only 
internal service fund is the Self Insurance Fund. 
 
Fiduciary Funds’ reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets.  The fiduciary 
fund category is split into four classifications: pension trust funds, investment trust funds, 
private -purpose trust funds, and agency funds.  The District no longer has fiduciary  funds. 
 



5 
 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 

General Fund 
 

The General Fund is the District’s general operating fund and is used to account for all 
financial transactions except those required to be accounted for in another fund.  Major 
revenue sources include local property taxes, specific ownership taxes, and State of 
Colorado equalization funding, as determined by the School Finance Act of 1994, as 
amended.  Expenditures include all costs associated with the daily operation of the 
schools, except for programs funded by grants from federal and state governments, 
school construction, certain capital outlay expenditures, debt service, food service 
operations, extracurricular athletic and other pupil activities, and insurance transactions. 
 
The Colorado Preschool Program Fund is reported as a sub-fund of the General Fund.  
Moneys allocated to this fund from the General Fund are used to pay the costs of 
providing preschool services directly to qualified at-risk children enrolled in the District’s 
preschool program pursuant to C.R.S. 22-28-102. 
 
The Risk Management Fund is also a sub-fund of the General Fund.  Moneys allocated 
to this fund from the General Fund are used to account for the payment of loss or damage 
to the property of the District, workers’ compensation, property and liability claims, and 
the payment of related administration expenses. 



2021 2022
Assets

Cash and investments 78,592,894$      97,869,413$      
Accounts receivable 67,624               20,675               
Grants receivable -                         113,689             
Due from other funds 1,981,003          146,055             
Taxes receivable, Net 159,755,555      163,928,240      A
Deposits 14,627               -                        
Prepaid items 185,740             304,496             
Inventories 1,469,675          1,370,498          

Total assets 242,067,118$    263,753,066$    

Liabilities
Due to other funds 71,990$             -$                      
Accrued salaries and benefits 7,551,869 8,595,589          B
Payroll withholdings 6,460,129 10,207,451        
Deferred revenues 159,756,205      163,930,385      A

Total liabilities 173,840,193 182,733,425      

Deferred inflows of resources

Unavailable property tax revenue -                         -                        

Fund balance
Nonspendable: deposits, prepaids, inventories 1,670,042          1,674,994          
Restricted: TABOR 11,166,827        11,729,475        
Restricted: special federal contract 3,123,057          2,864,899          
Committed: contingency 7,444,552          7,819,650          
Committed: BOE allocations 7,960,293          15,458,380        
Assigned: Mill Levy Override 36,862,154        41,472,243        
Assigned: current year obligations -                         -                        
Unassigned -                         -                        

Total fund balance 68,226,925        81,019,641        

Total liabilities, deferred inflows,

 and fund balances 242,067,118$    263,753,066$    

Footnote

A On January 1, when property taxes are levied, the District records property taxes
receivable and a corresponding deferred revenue.  As taxes are collected, the District
reduces the receivable and deferred revenue and records the tax revenue.

B The District is accruing salaries and benefits of employees whose contracts run from
Aug 1 to Jul 31.  The accrual rate is 1/11 of the contract amount per month.  As of
June 30, the District will have accrued the full amount of salaries and benefits payable.

St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
General Fund (10)

Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
As of January 31,

6



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
General Fund (10)
Year-to-Date Actual to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1 to January 31

FY21 FY22
July - January July - January Dollar Percent

Actual Actual Variance Variance
1 Revenues
2 Local
3 Property taxes, 1110,1111,1140,1141,1190,and PY 815,710$           1,133,658$        317,948$        38.98%
4 Specific ownership taxes, 1120 3,219,765          5,310,761          2,090,996       64.94%
5 Mill levy override 419,925             613,451             193,526          46.09%
6 Investment income, 1510 141,973             22,547               (119,426)         -84.12%
7 Charges for service: Spec'l educ tuition,1323,1324,1340720,197             1,451,433          731,236          101.53%
8 Other local sources 2,297,163          3,355,348          1,058,185       46.06%
9 Total local revenues 7,614,733          11,887,198        4,272,465       56.11%

10 State
11 Equalization, net, 3110, 3210, 5621, 5664, 581969,113,329        90,856,308        21,742,979     31.46%
12 Special Education: Excep'l child educ act, 3130 7,961,293          8,256,207          294,914          3.70%
13 Vocational Education, 3120 404,435             439,432             34,997            8.65%
14 Transportation , 3160 2,062,956          2,081,965          19,009            0.92%
15 Gifted and Talented, 3150 314,317             318,020             3,703              1.18%
16 English Language Proficiency Act, 3140 1,662,775          813,348             (849,427)         -51.08%
17 BEST grant 3,200                 -                        (3,200)             -100.00%
18 PERA: State on Behalf Payment -                        -                        -                      N/A
19 Other state sources 1,421,288          1,667,734          246,446          17.34%
20 Total state revenues 82,943,593        104,433,014      21,489,421     25.91%
21 Federal
22 BOCES/Migrant 314                    1,027                 713                 227.07%
23 Build America Bond Rebates 717,816             717,816             -                      0.00%
24 Pandemic relief funding 14,056,160        183,411             (13,872,749)    -98.70%
25 Other federal sources 1,239,259          1,059,919          (179,340)         -14.47%
26 Total federal revenues 16,013,549        1,962,173          (14,051,376)    -87.75%

27 Total revenues 106,571,875      118,282,385      11,710,510     10.99%

28 Expenditures
29 Salaries , all 0100's 104,648,953      113,367,137      8,718,184       8.33%
30 Benefits , all 0200's 36,756,067        38,706,500        1,950,433       5.31%
31 Purchased services, all 0300's, 0400's ,0500's 8,204,887          9,516,633          1,311,746       15.99%
32 Supplies and materials, all 0600's 14,094,039        12,578,036        (1,516,003)      -10.76%
33 Other (dues and fees/field trips), 0800, 0900 381,935             544,781             162,846          42.64%
34 Allocation to charter schools ** 15,518,235        16,181,681        663,446          4.28%
35 Capital outlay, 0700 143,696             157,480             13,784            9.59%
36 Debt service 231,035             807,950             576,915          249.71%

37 Total expenditures 179,978,847      191,860,198      11,881,351     6.60%
38 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
39 over (under) expenditures (73,406,972)       (73,577,813)       (170,841)         -0.23%

40 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
41 Transfer - other funds -                        -                        -                      N/A

42 Net change in fund balance (73,406,972)       (73,577,813)       (170,841)         -0.23%

43 Fund balance, beginning 141,633,897      154,597,454      12,963,557     9.15%

44 Fund balance, ending 68,226,925$      81,019,641$      12,792,716$   18.75%

** This includes pass-through of pandemic relief dollars for reimbursement of approved expenditures

 7



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
General Fund (10)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget
1 Revenues
2 Local
3 Property taxes, 1110,1111,1140,1141,1190,and PY 104,075,467$    815,710$           (103,259,757)$     0.78%
4 Specific ownership taxes, 1120 14,000,000        3,219,765          (10,780,235)         23.00%
5 Mill levy override 55,680,088        419,925             (55,260,163)         0.75%
6 Investment income, 1510 191,999             141,973             (50,026)                73.94%
7 Charges for service: Spec'l educ tuition,1323,1324,13402,296,070          720,197             (1,575,873)           31.37%
8 Other local sources 4,372,999          2,297,163          (2,075,836)           52.53%
9 Total local revenues 180,616,623      7,614,733          (173,001,890)       4.22%

10 State
11 Equalization, net, 3110 117,145,060      69,113,329        (48,031,731)         59.00%
12 Special Education: Excep'l child educ act, 3130 7,961,293          7,961,293          -                           100.00%
13 Vocational Education, 3120 885,000             404,435             (480,565)              45.70%
14 Transportation , 3160 2,062,956          2,062,956          -                           100.00%
15 Gifted and Talented, 3150 314,317             314,317             -                           100.00%
16 English Language Proficiency Act, 3140 1,662,775          1,662,775          -                           100.00%
17 BEST grant 3,200                 3,200                 -                           100.00%
18 PERA: State on Behalf Payment -                         -                         -                           N/A
19 Other state sources 1,531,088          1,421,288          (109,800)              92.83%
20 Total state revenues 131,565,689      82,943,593        (48,622,096)         63.04%
21 Federal
22 BOCES/Migrant 3,500                 314                    (3,186)                  8.97%
23 Build America Bond Rebates 1,437,528          717,816             (719,712)              49.93%
24 Pandemic relief funding 25,836,241        14,056,160        (11,780,081)         54.40%
25 Other federal sources 2,151,082          1,239,259          (911,823)              57.61%
26 Total federal revenues 29,428,351        16,013,549        (13,414,802)         54.42%

27 Total revenues 341,610,663      106,571,875      (235,038,788)       31.20%

28 Expenditures
29 Salaries , all 0100's 200,360,498      104,648,953      95,711,545           52.23%
30 Benefits , all 0200's 68,012,878        36,756,067        31,256,811           54.04%
31 Purchased services, all 0300's, 0400's ,0500's 24,921,593        8,204,887          16,716,706           32.92%
32 Supplies and materials, all 0600's 29,342,836        14,094,039        15,248,797           48.03%
33 Other (dues and fees/field trips), 0800, 0900 1,686,515          381,935             1,304,580             22.65%
34 Allocation to charter schools 32,257,296        15,518,235        16,739,061           48.11%
35 Capital outlay, 0700 703,398             143,696             559,702                20.43%
36 Debt service 857,774             231,035             626,739                26.93%

37 Total expenditures 358,142,788      179,978,847      178,163,941         50.25%

38 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
39 over (under) expenditures (16,532,125)       (73,406,972)       (56,874,847)         

40 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
41 Transfer - other funds (3,343,000)         -                         3,343,000             0.00%

42 Net change in fund balance (19,875,125)       (73,406,972)       (53,531,847)         

43 Fund balance, beginning 141,633,897      141,633,897      -                           

44 Fund balance, ending 121,758,772$    68,226,925$      (53,531,847)$       

45 Expected year-end fund balance as percentage 
46 of annual expenditure budget 34.00%

8



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
General Fund (10)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget
1 Revenues
2 Local
3 Property taxes, 1110,1111,1140,1141,1190,and PY 107,812,767$    1,133,658$        (106,679,109)$   1.05%
4 Specific ownership taxes, 1120 10,832,920        5,310,761          (5,522,159)         49.02%
5 Mill levy override 55,963,243        613,451             (55,349,792)       1.10%
6 Investment income, 1510 55,000               22,547               (32,453)              40.99%
7 Charges for service: Spec'l educ tuition,1323,1324,13403,934,160          1,451,433          (2,482,727)         36.89%
8 Other local sources 8,393,778          3,355,348          (5,038,430)         39.97%
9 Total local revenues 186,991,868      11,887,198        (175,104,670)     6.36%

10 State
11 Equalization, net, 3110 139,851,901      90,856,308        (48,995,593)       64.97%
12 Special Education: Excep'l child educ act, 3130 8,256,207          8,256,207          -                         100.00%
13 Vocational Education, 3120 875,477             439,432             (436,045)            50.19%
14 Transportation , 3160 2,081,965          2,081,965          -                         100.00%
15 Gifted and Talented, 3150 318,020             318,020             -                         100.00%
16 English Language Proficiency Act, 3140 813,348             813,348             -                         100.00%
17 BEST grant 750,000             -                         (750,000)            0.00%
18 PERA: State on Behalf Payment 4,700,000          -                         (4,700,000)         0.00%
19 Other state sources 1,515,125          1,667,734          152,609             110.07%
20 Total state revenues 159,162,043      104,433,014      (54,729,029)       65.61%
21 Federal
22 BOCES/Migrant 1,500                 1,027                 (473)                   68.47%
23 Build America Bond Rebates 1,435,631          717,816             (717,815)            50.00%
24 Pandemic relief funding 15,919,238        183,411             (15,735,827)       1.15%
25 Other federal sources 2,129,000          1,059,919          (1,069,081)         49.78%
26 Total federal revenues 19,485,369        1,962,173          (17,523,196)       10.07%

27 Total revenues 365,639,280      118,282,385      (247,356,895)     32.35%

28 Expenditures
29 Salaries , all 0100's 217,514,268      113,367,137      104,147,131      52.12%
30 Benefits , all 0200's 77,089,362        38,706,500        38,382,862        50.21%
31 Purchased services, all 0300's, 0400's ,0500's 17,505,431        9,516,633          7,988,798          54.36%
32 Supplies and materials, all 0600's 27,583,775        12,578,036        15,005,739        45.60%
33 Other (dues and fees/field trips), 0800, 0900 4,719,360          544,781             4,174,579          11.54%
34 Allocation to charter schools 35,036,581        16,181,681        18,854,900        46.19%
35 Capital outlay, 0700 2,036,264          157,480             1,878,784          7.73%
36 Debt service 5,573,695          807,950             4,765,745          14.50%

37 Total expenditures 387,058,736      191,860,198      195,198,538      49.57%

38 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
39 over (under) expenditures (21,419,456)       (73,577,813)       (52,158,357)       

40 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
41 Transfer - other funds -                         -                         -                         N/A

42 Net change in fund balance (21,419,456)       (73,577,813)       (52,158,357)       

43 Fund balance, beginning 154,597,454      154,597,454      -                         

44 Fund balance, ending 133,177,998$    81,019,641$      (52,158,357)$     

45 Expected year-end fund balance as percentage 
46 of annual expenditure budget 34.41%

9



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Colorado Preschool Program Fund (19)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Allocation from General Fund, net 1,409,713$       822,333$           (587,380)$        58.33%
Investment income 1,000                553                    (447)                 55.30%

Total revenues 1,410,713         822,886             (587,827)          58.33%

Expenditures
Salaries , 0100s 221,918            122,714 99,204              55.30%
Benefits , 0200s 68,277              38,822 29,455              56.86%
Purchased services, 0300s, 0500s 1,123,660         18,903 1,104,757         1.68%
Supplies and materials, 0600s 121,300            24,662               96,638              20.33%
Other 27,600              888                    26,712              3.22%
Capital outlay 150,000            -                         150,000            0.00%

Total expenditures 1,712,755         205,989             1,506,766         12.03%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (302,042)           616,897             918,939            

Fund balance, beginning 560,060            560,060 -                       

Fund balance, ending 258,018$          1,176,957$        918,939$          

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 15.06%

 10



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Colorado Preschool Program Fund (19)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Allocation from General Fund, net 1,798,162$       925,265$           (872,897)$        51.46%
Investment income 100                   71                      (29)                   71.00%

Total revenues 1,798,262         925,336             (872,926)          51.46%

Expenditures
Salaries , 0100s 223,351            127,946             95,405              57.28%
Benefits , 0200s 69,608              39,984               29,624              57.44%
Purchased services, 0300s, 0500s 1,101,660         9,777                 1,091,883         0.89%
Supplies and materials, 0600s 112,500            50,034               62,466              44.47%
Other, 0800 17,500              4,350                 13,150              24.86%
Capital outlay -                        -                         -                       N/A

Total expenditures 1,524,619         232,091             1,292,528         15.22%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 273,643            693,245             419,602            

Fund balance, beginning 526,026 526,026 -                       

Fund balance, ending 799,669$          1,219,271$        419,602$          

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 52.45%

11



12 
 

This page intentionally left blank 



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Risk Management Fund (18)
Year-to-Date Actual to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1 to January 31

FY21 FY22
July - January July - January Dollar Percent

Actual Actual Variance Variance

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 7,743$               1,187$               (6,556)$            -84.67%
Allocation from General Fund 2,589,633          2,768,350          178,717           6.90%
Miscellaneous , 1900 2,839                 2,424                 (415)                 -14.62%

Total revenues 2,600,215          2,771,961          171,746           6.61%

Expenditures
Salaries , 100's 170,822 187,982             17,160             10.05%
Benefits , 200's 50,437 55,086               4,649               9.22%
Purchased services 2,437,106          2,627,808          190,702           7.82%

Professional services, 300,533,550,580,583 128,762             96,056               (32,706)            -25.40%
Self insurance pools, 520, 521, 522, 526, 529 2,308,344 2,531,752          223,408           9.68%

Claims paid 311,646 337,007             25,361             8.14%
Supplies 11,518 64,564               53,046             460.55%
Other 2,389                 4,373                 1,984               83.05%

Total expenses 2,983,918          3,276,820          292,902           9.82%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (383,703)            (504,859)            (121,156)          31.58%

Fund balance, beginning 6,769,208          7,371,878          602,670           8.90%

Fund balance, ending 6,385,505$        6,867,019$        481,514$         7.54%

13



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Risk Management Fund (18)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 10,500$           7,743$             (2,757)$            73.74%
Allocation from General Fund 4,439,370        2,589,633        (1,849,737)       58.33%
Miscellaneous , 1900 25,000             2,839               (22,161)            11.36%

Total revenues 4,474,870        2,600,215        (1,874,655)       58.11%

Expenditures
Salaries , 100's 312,943           170,822 142,121           54.59%
Benefits , 200's 92,505             50,437 42,068             54.52%
Purchased services 4,312,950        2,437,106 1,875,844        56.51%
Claims paid 1,582,000        311,646           1,270,354        19.70%
Supplies 167,500           11,518             155,982           6.88%
Other 95,000             2,389               92,611             2.51%

Total expenses 6,562,898        2,983,918        3,578,980        45.47%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (2,088,028)       (383,703)          1,704,325        

Fund balance, beginning 6,769,208        6,769,208        -                       

Fund balance, ending 4,681,180$      6,385,505$      1,704,325$      

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 71.33%

14



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Risk Management Fund (18)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 1,380$             1,187$             (193)$               86.01%
Allocation from General Fund 4,745,743        2,768,350 (1,977,393)       58.33%
Miscellaneous , 1900 25,000             2,424               (22,576)            9.70%

Total revenues 4,772,123        2,771,961        (2,000,162)       58.09%

Expenditures
Salaries , 100's 314,991           187,982 127,009           59.68%
Benefits , 200's 92,252             55,086 37,166             59.71%
Purchased services 4,530,300        2,627,808        1,902,492        58.01%
Claims paid 1,500,000        337,007 1,162,993        22.47%
Supplies 249,500           64,564 184,936           25.88%
Other 87,500             4,373               83,127             5.00%

Total expenses 6,774,543        3,276,820        3,497,723        48.37%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (2,002,420)       (504,859)          1,497,561        

Fund balance, beginning 7,371,878        7,371,878        -                       

Fund balance, ending 5,369,458$      6,867,019$      1,497,561$      

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 79.26%

15



16 
 

This page intentionally left blank 
 



17 
 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 

Major Governmental Funds 
 

The Bond Redemption Fund is a debt service fund.  It is used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal and 
interest .  The fund’s primary revenue source is local property taxes levied specifically for 
debt service. 
 
The Building Fund is a capital projects fund that is used to account for the proceeds of 
bond sales and expenditures for capital outlay for land, buildings, improvements of 
grounds, construction of buildings, additions or remodeling of buildings or initial, additional 
and replacement of equipment.  
 
 

Nonmajor Governmental Fund 
 

The Capital Reserve Capital Projects Fund is used to account for revenue allocations 
from the General Fund and other revenues allocated to or earned in this fund, and the 
expenditures for the ongoing capital needs of the District, such as acquisition of land, 
building additions and improvements, and equipment purchases where the estimated unit 
cost is in excess of $1,000. 



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Bond Redemption Fund (31)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Property taxes, 1110, 1140, 1141 71,891,049$      542,768$           (71,348,281)$      0.75%
Investment income, 1510 85,000               65,862               (19,138)               77.48%
Other local sources 900,000             61,015               (838,985)             6.78%

Total revenues 72,876,049        669,645             (72,206,404)        0.92%

Expenditures
Debt principal - Dec 15 36,585,000        36,585,000        -                          100.00%
Debt interest - Dec 15 & June 15 23,559,439        12,200,876        11,358,563         51.79%
Fiscal charges 20,000               -                         20,000                0.00%

Total expenditures 60,164,439        48,785,876        11,378,563         81.09%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 12,711,610        (48,116,231)       (60,827,841)        

Fund balance, beginning 68,800,628        68,800,628 -                          

Fund balance, ending 81,512,238$      20,684,397$      (60,827,841)$      

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 135.48%

18



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Bond Redemption Fund (31)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Property taxes, 1110, 1140, 1141 72,270,413$    792,305$           (71,478,108)$     1.10%
Investment income, 1510 11,000             10,386               (614)                   94.42%
Other local sources 800,000           4,417                 (795,583)            0.55%

Total revenues 73,081,413      807,108             (72,274,305)       1.10%

Expenditures
Debt principal - Dec 15 36,185,000      36,185,000        -                         100.00%
Debt interest - Dec 15 & June 15 21,481,846      11,133,076        10,348,770        51.83%
Fiscal charges 16,000             2,500                 13,500               15.63%

Total expenditures 57,682,846      47,320,576        10,362,270        82.04%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 15,398,567      (46,513,468)       (61,912,035)       

Fund balance, beginning 74,011,587      74,011,587        -                         

Fund balance, ending 89,410,154$    27,498,119$      (61,912,035)$     

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
 of annual expenditure budget 155.00%

19



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Building Fund (41)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 108,000$           91,087$             (16,913)$            84.34%
Miscellaneous 5,000                 -                         (5,000)                0.00%

Total revenues 113,000             91,087               (21,913)              80.61%

Expenditures
Salaries  (100) 647,000             348,156             298,844             53.81%
Benefits (200) 207,000             111,750             95,250               53.99%
Purchased services 9,000,000          3,249,241          5,750,759          36.10%
Supplies -                         -                         -                         N/A
Construction projects 52,000,000        25,302,673        26,697,327        48.66%
Other 6,000                 2,310                 3,690                 38.50%

Total expenditures 61,860,000        29,014,130        32,845,870        46.90%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues  
over (under) expenditures (61,747,000)       (28,923,043)       32,823,957        

Fund balance, beginning 79,550,174        79,550,174 -                         

Fund balance, ending 17,803,174$      50,627,131$      32,823,957$      

Expected year-end fund (deficit) as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 28.78%

 20



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Building Fund (41)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 108,000$           4,684 (103,316)$          4.34%
Miscellaneous 5,000                 104,083             99,083               2081.66%

Total revenues 113,000             108,767             (4,233)                96.25%

Expenditures
Salaries  (100) 569,000             333,261 235,739             58.57%
Benefits (200) 176,000             100,988 75,012               57.38%
Purchased services 4,500,000          3,349,220 1,150,780          74.43%
Supplies -                         2,467                 (2,467)                N/A
Construction projects 21,000,000        8,877,011 12,122,989        42.27%
Other 5,000                 2,310 2,690                 46.20%

Total expenditures 26,250,000        12,665,257        13,584,743        48.25%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues  
over (under) expenditures (26,137,000)       (12,556,490)       13,580,510        

Fund balance, beginning 27,687,973        27,687,973 -                         

Fund balance, ending 1,550,973$        15,131,483$      13,580,510$      

Expected year-end fund (deficit) as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 5.91%

 21



22 
 

This page intentionally left blank 
 



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Capital Reserve Capital Projects Fund (43)
Year-to-Date Actual to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1 to January 31

FY21 FY22
July - January July - January Dollar Percent

Actual Actual Variance Variance

Revenues
Allocation from General, CPP Funds 4,175,898$        5,723,222$        1,547,324$     37.05%
Investment income, 1500 8,009 1,107                 (6,902)             -86.18%
Miscellaneous , 1930 93,972               29,260               (64,712)           -68.86%

Total revenues 4,277,879          5,753,589          1,475,710       34.50%

Expenditures
Capital projects 4,790,123          4,096,963          (693,160)         -14.47%

Total expenditures 4,790,123          4,096,963          (693,160)         -14.47%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (512,244)            1,656,626          2,168,870       -423.41%

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer - General Fund (Fd 10) -                         -                         -                  N/A
Transfer - Student Activities (Fd 23) 300,000             -                         (300,000)         -100.00%

Transfer - Facility Use (Fd 27) (60,051)              10,250               70,301            -117.07%

Total other financing sources (uses) 239,949             10,250               (229,699)         -95.73%

Net change in fund balance (272,295)            1,666,876          1,939,171       -712.16%

Fund balance, beginning 7,528,258          5,268,103          (2,260,155)      -30.02%

Fund balance, ending 7,255,963$        6,934,979$        (320,984)$       -4.42%

 23



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Capital Reserve Capital Projects Fund (43)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Allocation from General, CPP Funds 7,158,683$      4,175,898$        (2,982,785)$     58.33%
Investment income, 1500 15,000             8,009 (6,991)              53.39%
Miscellaneous , 1930 76,500             93,972               17,472             122.84%

Total revenues 7,250,183        4,277,879          (2,972,304)       59.00%

Expenditures
Capital projects 12,809,367      4,790,123          8,019,244        37.40%

Total expenditures 12,809,367      4,790,123          8,019,244        37.40%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (5,559,184)       (512,244)            5,046,940        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer - other funds, net (60,051)            239,949             300,000           -399.58%

Total other financing sources (uses) (60,051)            239,949             300,000           -399.58%

Net change in fund balance (5,619,235)       (272,295)            5,346,940        

Fund balance, beginning 7,528,258        7,528,258          -                       

Fund balance, ending 1,909,023$      7,255,963$        5,346,940$      

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 14.90%

 24



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Capital Reserve Capital Projects Fund (43)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Allocation from General, CPP Funds 13,761,811$    5,723,222$        (8,038,589)$     41.59%
Investment income, 1500 1,700               1,107                 (593)                 65.12%
Miscellaneous , 1930 75,000             29,260               (45,740)            39.01%

Total revenues 13,838,511      5,753,589          (8,084,922)       41.58%

Expenditures
Capital projects 16,982,256      4,096,963          12,885,293      24.12%

Total expenditures 16,982,256      4,096,963          12,885,293      24.12%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (3,143,745)       1,656,626          4,800,371        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfer - other funds, net -                       10,250               10,250             N/A

Net change in fund balance (3,143,745)       1,666,876          4,810,621        

Fund balance, beginning 5,268,103        5,268,103          -                       

Fund balance, ending 2,124,358$      6,934,979$        4,810,621$      

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 12.51%

 25



26 
 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 

Special Revenue Funds 
 
 
The Community Education Fund is used to record the tuition-based activities including 
summer school, Pre-K child care, K-5 child care, full day child care and enrichment, as 
well as facility use rental income and community grants and awards. 
 
In accordance with intergovernmental agreements, the Fair Contributions Fund is used 
to collect money for the acquisition, development, or expansion of public school sites 
based on impacts created by residential subdivisions. 
 
The Governmental Designated-Purpose Grants Fund is used to account for restricted 
state and federal grants including, but not limited to, Title I Part A – Improving the 
Academic  Achievement of the Disadvantaged – and Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act (IDEA Part B). 
 
The Nutrition Services Fund accounts for the food service operations of the District. 
Nutrition Services provides quality, nutritious and well balanced meals to students 
throughout District schools. 
 
The Student Activity Fund is used to record financial transactions related to school 
sponsored pupil intrascholastic and interscholastic athletic and other related activities.  
Revenues of this fund are primarily from student fees, gate receipts, and gifts. 
 
 



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Community Education Fund (27)
Year-to-Date Actual to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1 to January 31

FY21 FY22
July - January July - January Dollar Percent

Actual Actual Variance Variance
Revenues

Investment income 4,375$               316$                  (4,059)$          -92.78%
Charges for services

Community School Programs
A Pre-K Child Care, prgm 3200 169,212 402,719             233,507         138.00%
B K-5 Child Care, prgm 3210 137,843 1,941,402          1,803,559      1308.42%
C Full Day Child Care 715,802 602                    (715,200)        -99.92%
D Enrichment , 3300 pgm not location 699 (286) 20,626               20,912           -7311.89%
E C/S Central Office 961,271             101,904             (859,367)        -89.40%
F Summer School Program, prgm 0080, 0091, 1250 & 24106,110 1,828                 (4,282)            -70.08%

Facility Use
G School Bldgs' Share, prgm 3220 26,079               30,539               4,460             17.10%
H Central Office Share -                         91,573               91,573           N/A
I Other Programs 75,209 77,237               2,028             2.70%
J Community Grants & Awards 602,900             411,351             (191,549)        -31.77%

Total revenues 2,698,515          3,080,097          381,582         14.14%

Expenditures
Instruction

Community School Programs
A Pre-K Child Care, prgm 3200 328,113             324,883             (3,230)            -0.98%
B K-5 Child Care, prgm 3210 368,392 1,756,084          1,387,692      376.69%
C Full Day Child Care 939,450 4,334                 (935,116)        -99.54%
D Enrichment 13,849 4,694                 (9,155)            -66.11%
E C/S Central Office 1,052,478          400,236             (652,242)        -61.97%
F Summer School Program, prgm 0080, 0091, 1250 & 241021,600 17,079               (4,521) -20.93%

Support services
Facility Use

G School Bldgs' Share, prgm 3220 23,586 38,825               15,239           64.61%
H Central Office Share 96,225 131,390             35,165           36.54%
I Other Programs 96,578 46,625               (49,953)          -51.72%
J Community Grants & Awards 379,848             262,449             (117,399)        -30.91%

Total expenditures 3,320,119          2,986,599          (333,520)        -10.05%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues    
over (under) expenditures (621,604)            93,498               715,102         -115.04%

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer - General Fund (Fd 10) -                         -                         -                     N/A
Transfer - Capital Reserve (Fd 43) 60,051               -                         (60,051)          -100.00%

Net change in fund balance (561,553)            93,498               655,051         -116.65%

Fund balance, beginning 3,071,633          2,562,774          (508,859)        -16.57%

Fund balance, ending 2,510,080$        2,656,272$        146,192$       5.82%

 27



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Community Education Fund (27)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income 7,900$             4,375$               (3,525)$            55.38%
Charges for services 1,836,457        1,142,053          (694,404)          62.19%
Community grants & awards 415,000           602,900             187,900           145.28%
Pandemic relief funds 949,187           949,187             -                       100.00%

Total revenues 3,208,544        2,698,515          (510,029)          84.10%

Expenditures
Instruction 4,140,194        2,609,973          1,530,221        63.04%
Support services 1,436,360        649,972             786,388           45.25%
Capital outlay 60,000             60,174               (174)                 100.29%

Total expenditures 5,636,554        3,320,119          2,316,435        58.90%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues    
over (under) expenditures (2,428,010)       (621,604)            1,806,406        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer - General Fund (Fd 10) 1,423,051        -                         (1,423,051)       0.00%
Transfer - Capital Reserve (Fd 43) -                       60,051               60,051             N/A

Total other sources (uses) 1,423,051        60,051               (1,363,000)       

Net change in fund balance (1,004,959)       (561,553)            443,406           

Fund balance, beginning 3,071,633        3,071,633          -                       

Fund balance, ending 2,066,674$      2,510,080$        443,406$         

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 36.67%

 28



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Community Education Fund (27)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income 258$                316$                  58$                  122.48%
Charges for services 4,590,480        2,668,430          (1,922,050)       58.13%
Community grants & awards 542,000           411,351             (130,649)          75.90%
Pandemic relief funds -                       -                         -                       N/A

Total revenues 5,132,738        3,080,097          (2,052,641)       60.01%

Expenditures
Instruction 3,890,002        2,131,947          1,758,055        54.81%
Support services 1,660,922        845,322             815,600           50.89%
Capital outlay -                   9,330                 (9,330)              N/A

Total expenditures 5,550,924        2,986,599          2,564,325        53.80%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues    
over (under) expenditures (418,186)          93,498               511,684           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer - General Fund (Fd 10) -                       -                         -                       N/A
Transfer - Capital Reserve (Fd 43) -                       -                         -                       N/A

Total other sources (uses) -                       -                         -                       

Net change in fund balance (418,186)          93,498               511,684           

Fund balance, beginning 2,562,774 2,562,774 -                       

Fund balance, ending 2,144,588$      2,656,272$        511,684$         

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 38.63%

 29



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Fair Contributions Fund (29)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 13,000$           9,347$               (3,653)$            71.90%
Proceeds from land sale -                       -                         -                   N/A
Cash in lieu 1,600,000        1,022,609 (577,391)          63.91%

Total revenues 1,613,000        1,031,956          (581,044)          63.98%

Expenditures
Purchased services, 300's 25,000             7,175                 17,825             28.70%
Capital outlay, 700's 1,600,000        928,185             671,815           58.01%

Total expenditures 1,625,000        935,360             689,640           57.56%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (12,000)            96,596               108,596           

Fund balance, beginning 7,924,305        7,924,305 -                       

Fund balance, ending 7,912,305$      8,020,901$        108,596$         

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 486.91%

30



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Fair Contributions Fund (29)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 1,200$             1,504$               304$                125.33%
Proceeds from land sale -                       765,304             765,304           N/A
Cash in lieu 2,000,000        1,209,748          (790,252)          60.49%

Total revenues 2,001,200        1,976,556          (24,644)            98.77%

Expenditures
Purchased services, 300's 25,000             1,126                 23,874             4.50%
Capital outlay, 700's 1,800,000        268,004             1,531,996        14.89%

Total expenditures 1,825,000        269,130             1,555,870        14.75%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 176,200           1,707,426          1,531,226        

Fund balance, beginning 8,447,618 8,447,618 -                       

Fund balance, ending 8,623,818$      10,155,044$      1,531,226$      

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 472.54%

31



32 
 

This page intentionally left blank 
 



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Governmental Designated-Purpose Grants Fund (22)
Year-to-Date Actual to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1 to January 31

FY21 FY22
July - January July - January Dollar Percent

Actual Actual Variance Variance

Revenues
Local grants, TOTAL -$                       -$                       -$                    N/A
State grants, TOTAL 1,945,873          3,635,957          1,690,084        86.85%
Federal grants, TOTAL 1,245,766          1,958,761          712,995           57.23%

Total revenues 3,191,639          5,594,718          2,403,079        75.29%

Expenditures
Salaries , 0100s 3,301,403 3,663,853          362,450           10.98%
Benefits , 0200s 1,175,698 1,284,556          108,858           9.26%
Purchased services, 0300, 0400, 0500s 209,451             426,732             217,281           103.74%
Supplies and materials, 0600s 287,658 265,692             (21,966)           -7.64%
Other, 0800 and 0900s 4,519 8,902                 4,383               96.99%
Capital outlay, 0700s 252,849             18,697               (234,152)         -92.61%

Total expenditures 5,231,578          5,668,432          436,854           8.35%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (2,039,939)         (73,714)              1,966,225        96.39%

Fund balance, beginning -                         -                         -                      N/A

Fund (deficit), ending (2,039,939)$       (73,714)$            1,966,225$      96.39%

33



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Governmental Designated-Purpose Grants Fund (22)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Local grants, TOTAL 9,850$             -$                       (9,850)$            0.00%
State grants, TOTAL 2,218,965        1,945,873          (273,092)          87.69%
Federal grants, TOTAL 12,147,225      1,245,766          (10,901,459)     10.26%

Total revenues 14,376,040      3,191,639          (11,184,401)     22.20%

Expenditures
Salaries , 0100s 6,863,224        3,301,403 3,561,821        48.10%
Benefits , 0200s 2,590,775        1,175,698 1,415,077        45.38%
Purchased services, 0300, 0400, 0500s 768,553           209,451             559,102           27.25%
Supplies and materials, 0600s 3,119,400        287,658 2,831,742        9.22%
Other, 0800 and 0900s 728,974           4,519 724,455           0.62%
Capital outlay, 0700s 305,114           252,849             52,265             82.87%

Total expenditures 14,376,040      5,231,578          9,144,462        36.39%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures -                       (2,039,939)         (2,039,939)       

Fund balance, beginning -                       -                         -                       

Fund balance (deficit), ending -$                     (2,039,939)$       (2,039,939)$     

Expected year-end fund (deficit) as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 0.00%

34



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Governmental Designated-Purpose Grants Fund (22)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Local grants, TOTAL 73,038$           -$                       (73,038)$          0.00%
State grants, TOTAL 4,042,001        3,635,957          (406,044)          89.95%
Federal grants, TOTAL 14,081,549      1,958,761          (12,122,788)     13.91%

Total revenues 18,196,588      5,594,718          (12,601,870)     30.75%

Expenditures
Salaries , 0100s 7,309,801        3,663,853          3,645,948        50.12%
Benefits , 0200s 2,661,412        1,284,556          1,376,856        48.27%
Purchased services, 0300, 0400, 0500s 3,018,011        426,732             2,591,279        14.14%
Supplies and materials, 0600s 4,002,050        265,692             3,736,358        6.64%
Other, 0800 and 0900s 1,173,449        8,902                 1,164,547        0.76%
Capital outlay, 0700s 31,865             18,697               13,168             58.68%

Total expenditures 18,196,588      5,668,432          12,528,156      31.15%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures -                       (73,714)              (73,714)            

Fund balance, beginning -                       -                         -                       

Fund balance (deficit), ending -$                     (73,714)$            (73,714)$          

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 0.00%

35



2021 2022
Assets

Cash and investments 483,772$         351,159$          
Accounts receivable 419 -                        
Grants receivable 1,261,955        2,587,017         A
Inventories 968,528 1,076,617

Total assets 2,714,674$      4,014,793$       

Liabilities
Accounts payable -$                     2,258$              
Due to other funds 1,981,003        146,055            
Accrued salaries and benefits 105,439           140,801            

Total liabilities 2,086,442 289,114            

Fund balance
Nonspendable: prepaids, inventories 968,528           1,076,617         
Restricted (340,296)          2,938,176         

Total fund balance 628,232 3,725,679

Total liabilities and fund balance 2,714,674$      4,014,793$       

Footnote

A The State match and National School Lunch/Breakfast program revenues
have been adjusted  to reflect reimbursements requested but not yet 
received by period end.

St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Nutrition Services Fund (21)

Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
As of January 31,

36



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Nutrition Services Fund (21)
Year-to-Date Actual to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1 to January 31

FY21 FY22
July - January July - January Dollar Percent

Actual Actual Variance Variance

1 Revenues
2 Investment income, 1510 590$                  75$                    (515)$             -87.29%
3 Charges for service, 1610+1632 25,485 85,462               59,977           235.34%
4 Other food service charges 39,144               26,750               (12,394)          -31.66%
5 State match 3161 84,042               83,673               (369)               -0.44%
6 Commodities entitlement 279,363             728,379             449,016         160.73%
7 a Nat'l School Lunch/Breakfast Pgm, 4553+4555 3,462                 44,532               41,070           1186.31%

b CARES Act Emergency Feeding 439,636             -                         (439,636)        -100.00%
c "Summer" Food Service Program 2,521,195          71,506               (2,449,689)     -97.16%
d Seamless Summer Option -                         8,432,880          8,432,880      N/A

8 Total revenues 3,392,917          9,473,257          6,080,340      179.21%
9

10 Expenditures
11 Salaries , 100 1,926,517 2,490,561          564,044         29.28%
12 Benefits , 200 877,023 1,000,948          123,925         14.13%
13 Purchased services, 400, 500 36,350 69,256               32,906           90.53%
14 Supplies and materials 1,349,024          3,452,860          2,103,836      155.95%
15 Capital outlay 22,611               54,456               31,845           140.84%
16 Other, 0800 50                      3,000                 2,950             5900.00%
17 Total expenditures 4,211,575          7,071,081          2,859,506      67.90%
18
19 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
20 over (under) expenditures (818,658)            2,402,176          3,220,834      -393.43%
21
22 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
23 Transfer from General Fund -                         -                         -                     N/A
24
25 Net change in fund balance (818,658)            2,402,176          3,220,834      -393.43%
26
27 Fund balance, beginning 1,446,890          1,323,503          (123,387)        -8.53%
28
29 Fund balance, ending 628,232$           3,725,679$        3,097,447$    493.04%

Footnote

Note: The State match and National School Lunch/Breakfast program revenues have been adjusted 
to reflect reimbursements requested but not yet received by period end.

37



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Nutrition Services Fund (21)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

1 Revenues
2 Investment income, 1510 1,000$             590$                  (410)$               59.00%
3 Charges for service, 1610+1632 38,000             25,485               (12,515)            67.07%
4 Other food service charges 92,000             39,144               (52,856)            42.55%
5 State match 3161 84,042             84,042               -                       100.00%
6 Commodities entitlement 670,000           279,363             (390,637)          41.70%
7 Nat'l School Lunch/Breakfast Pgm, 4553+4555 6,362,000        2,964,293          (3,397,707)       46.59%
8 Total revenues 7,247,042        3,392,917          (3,854,125)       46.82%
9

10 Expenditures
11 Salaries , 100 4,229,000        1,926,517 2,302,483        45.55%
12 Benefits , 200 1,718,000        877,023 840,977           51.05%
13 Purchased services, 400, 500 126,000           36,350               89,650             28.85%
14 Supplies and materials 3,183,000        1,349,024          1,833,976        42.38%
15 Capital outlay 44,000             22,611               21,389             51.39%
16 Other -                       50                      (50)                   N/A
17 Total expenditures 9,300,000        4,211,575          5,088,425        45.29%
18
19 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
20 over (under) expenditures (2,052,958)       (818,658)            1,234,300        
21
22 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
23 Transfer from General Fund 1,630,000        -                         (1,630,000)       0.00%
24
25 Net change in fund balance (422,958)          (818,658)            (395,700)          
26
27 Fund balance, beginning 1,446,890        1,446,890          -                       
28
29 Fund balance, ending 1,023,932$      628,232$           (395,700)$        

30
31 Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
32 of annual expenditure budget 11.01%

38



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Nutrition Services Fund (21)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

1 Revenues
2 Investment income, 1510 100$                75$                    (25)$                 75.00%
3 Charges for service, 1610+1632 55,000             85,462               30,462             155.39%
4 Other food service charges 75,000             26,750               (48,250)            35.67%
5 State match 3161 83,673             83,673               -                       100.00%
6 Commodities entitlement 781,000           728,379             (52,621)            93.26%
7 Nat'l School Lunch/Breakfast Pgm, 4553+4555 14,200,000      8,548,918          (5,651,082)       60.20%
8 Total revenues 15,194,773      9,473,257          (5,721,516)       62.35%
9

10 Expenditures
11 Salaries , 100 4,900,000        2,490,561          2,409,439        50.83%
12 Benefits , 200 2,200,000        1,000,948          1,199,052        45.50%
13 Purchased services, 400, 500 133,000           69,256               63,744             52.07%
14 Supplies and materials 7,131,000        3,452,860          3,678,140        48.42%
15 Capital outlay 125,000           54,456               70,544             43.56%
16 Other 100,000           3,000                 97,000             3.00%
17 Total expenditures 14,589,000      7,071,081          7,517,919        48.47%
18
19 Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
20 over (under) expenditures 605,773           2,402,176          1,796,403        
21
22 Other Financing Sources (Uses)
23 Transfer from General Fund -                       -                         -                       N/A
24
25 Net change in fund balance 605,773           2,402,176          1,796,403        
26
27 Fund balance, beginning 1,323,503        1,323,503          -                       
28
29 Fund balance, ending 1,929,276$      3,725,679$        1,796,403$      

30
31 Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
32 of annual expenditure budget 13.22%

39



40 
 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Student Activity (Special Revenue) Fund (23)
Year-to-Date Actual to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY21 FY22
July - January July - January Dollar Percent

Actual Actual Variance Variance

Revenues
Investment income 6,841$             1,128$             (5,713)$            -83.51%
Athletic activities 732,516 2,089,114        1,356,598        185.20%
Pupil activities 1,055,358 2,205,763        1,150,405        109.01%
PTO/Gift activities 303,418 361,495           58,077             19.14%

Total revenues 2,098,133        4,657,500        2,559,367        121.98%

Expenditures
Athletic activities 525,990           1,659,915        1,133,925        215.58%
Pupil activities 458,832 1,116,278        657,446           143.29%
PTO/Gift activities 141,081           255,072           113,991           80.80%

Total expenditures 1,125,903        3,031,265        1,905,362        169.23%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 972,230           1,626,235        654,005           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer - General Fund (Fund 10) -                      -                      -                      N/A
Transfer - Capital Reserve (Fund 43) (300,000)          (10,250)            289,750           96.58%

Total other financing sources (uses) (300,000)          (10,250)            289,750           -96.58%

Net change in fund balance 672,230           1,615,985        943,755           

Fund balance, beginning 5,580,201        5,263,298        (316,903)          

Fund balance, ending 6,252,431$      6,879,283$      626,852$         

 41



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Student Activity (Special Revenue) Fund (23)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income 10,000$           6,841$             (3,159)$            68.41%
Athletic activities 1,200,000        732,516 (467,484)          61.04%
Pupil activities 1,300,000        1,055,358 (244,642)          81.18%
PTO/Gift activities 320,000           303,418 (16,582)            94.82%

Total revenues 2,830,000        2,098,133        (731,867)          74.14%

Expenditures
Athletic activities 1,400,000        525,990           874,010           37.57%
Pupil activities 1,300,000        458,832 841,168           35.29%
PTO/Gift activities 400,000           141,081           258,919           35.27%

Total expenditures 3,100,000        1,125,903        1,974,097        36.32%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures (270,000)          972,230           1,242,230        

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer - General Fund (Fund 10) 350,000           -                       (350,000)          0.00%
Transfer - Capital Reserve (Fund 43) -                       (300,000)          (300,000)          N/A

Total other financing sources (uses) 350,000           (300,000)          (650,000)          -85.71%

Net change in fund balance 80,000             672,230           592,230           

Fund balance, beginning 5,580,201        5,580,201        -                       

Fund balance, ending 5,660,201$      6,252,431$      592,230$         

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 182.59%

 42



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Student Activity (Special Revenue) Fund (23)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to
Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income 1,000$             1,128$             128$                112.80%
Athletic activities 2,400,000        2,089,114        (310,886)          87.05%
Pupil activities 2,650,000        2,205,763        (444,237)          83.24%
PTO/Gift activities 550,000           361,495           (188,505)          65.73%

Total revenues 5,601,000        4,657,500        (943,500)          83.15%

Expenditures
Athletic activities 2,200,000        1,659,915        540,085           75.45%
Pupil activities 1,650,000        1,116,278        533,722           67.65%
PTO/Gift activities 400,000           255,072           144,928           63.77%

Total expenditures 4,250,000        3,031,265        1,218,735        71.32%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 1,351,000        1,626,235        275,235           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfer - General Fund (Fund 10) -                       -                       -                       N/A
Transfer - Capital Reserve (Fund 43) -                       (10,250)            (10,250)            N/A

Total other financing sources (uses) -                       (10,250)            (10,250)            N/A

Net change in fund balance 1,351,000        1,615,985        264,985           

Fund balance, beginning 5,263,298        5,263,298        -                       

Fund balance, ending 6,614,298$      6,879,283$      264,985$         

Expected year-end fund balance as percentage
of annual expenditure budget 155.63%

 43



44 
 

This page intentionally left blank 
 



45 
 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
 

Internal Service Fund 
 
The District’s only internal service fund is the Self Insurance Fund which accounts for the 
financial transactions related to the dental and healthcare plans.  The fund collects 
premiums and pays claims for medical and dental plan benefits. 
 
 

Enterprise Fund 
 
Previously, the District’s only enterprise fund is the Nutrition  Services Fund which 
accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the District.  
However, effective July 1, 2014, this fund was deemed a special revenue fund by the 
Colorado Department of Education Financial Policies & Procedures Committee to align 
the compliance, accounting, and reporting of the federal grant program. Refer to the 
special revenue section for the Nutrition Services Fund statements. 
 
 
 



2021 2022
Assets

Current assets
Cash and investments 9,666,848$      13,177,603$     
Accounts receivable 92                    92                     

Total current assets 9,666,940        13,177,695       

Noncurrent assets
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 3,852,489 3,854,238

Total assets 13,519,429      17,031,933       

Liabilities
Claims payable 1,698,000 2,040,000         A

Total liabilities 1,698,000 2,040,000         

Net Position
Restricted for contractual obligations 3,852,489 3,854,238
Unrestricted 7,968,940        11,137,695       

Total net position 11,821,429$    14,991,933$     

Footnote

A Claims payable represents the approximate amount incurred but not
paid or incurred but not reported as of the prior fiscal year end (6/30)
and is adjusted annually.

St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Self Insurance Fund (65)

Statement of Fund Net Position (Unaudited)
As of January 31,

46



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Self Insurance Fund (65)
Year-to-Date Actual to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
For the period July 1 to January 31

FY21 FY22
July - January July - January Dollar Percent

Actual Actual Variance Variance

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 9,345$             1,780$             (7,565)$            -80.95%
Miscellaneous 74,509             4,047               (70,462)            -94.57%
Employee benefit premiums 14,546,334      14,812,094      265,760           1.83%

Total revenues 14,630,188      14,817,921      187,733           1.28%

Expenses
Salaries 125,344           132,421           7,077               5.65%
Benefits 42,921             44,065             1,144               2.67%
Purchased services 2,316,928        2,568,261        251,333           10.85%
Supplies and materials -                       -                       -                       N/A
Other 569,102           633,077           63,975             11.24%
Claims paid 10,607,385 9,984,420        (622,965)          -5.87%

Total expenses 13,661,680      13,362,244      (299,436)          -2.19%

Change in net position 968,508           1,455,677        487,169           50.30%

Net position, beginning 10,852,921 13,536,256      2,683,335        24.72%

Net position, ending 11,821,429$    14,991,933$    3,170,504$      26.82%

 47



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Self Insurance Fund (65)
Prior Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
For the period July 1, 2020 to January 31, 2021

FY21 FY21 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 17,000$           9,345$             (7,655)$            54.97%
Miscellaneous 10,000             74,509             64,509             745.09%
Employee benefit premiums 24,368,400      14,546,334      (9,822,066)       59.69%

Total revenues 24,395,400      14,630,188      (9,765,212)       59.97%

Expenses
Salaries 214,875           125,344           89,531             58.33%
Benefits 71,383             42,921             28,462             60.13%
Purchased services 4,406,100        2,316,928        2,089,172        52.58%
Supplies and materials 5,400               -                       5,400               0.00%
Other 1,005,000        569,102           435,898           56.63%
Claims paid 20,569,325      10,607,385 9,961,940        51.57%

Total expenses 26,272,083      13,661,680      12,610,403      52.00%

Change in net position (1,876,683)       968,508           2,845,191        

Net position, beginning 10,852,921      10,852,921 -                       

Net position, ending 8,976,238$      11,821,429$    2,845,191$      

Expected year-end net position as percentage
of annual deduction budget 34.17%

 48



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J
Self Insurance Fund (65)
Current Year Budget to Actual (Unaudited)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
For the period July 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022

FY22 FY22 % of
Amended July - January Balance Actual to

Budget Actual Remaining Budget

Revenues
Investment income, 1510 2,300$             1,780$             (520)$               77.39%
Miscellaneous 12,310             4,047               (8,263)              32.88%
Employee benefit premiums 25,863,210      14,812,094      (11,051,116)     57.27%

Total revenues 25,877,820      14,817,921      (11,059,899)     57.26%

Expenses
Salaries 225,795           132,421           93,374             58.65%
Benefits 76,424             44,065             32,359             57.66%
Purchased services 4,792,600        2,568,261        2,224,339        53.59%
Supplies and materials 5,400               -                       5,400               0.00%
Other 1,090,800        633,077           457,723           58.04%
Claims paid 23,190,000      9,984,420 13,205,580      43.05%

Total expenses 29,381,019      13,362,244      16,018,775      45.48%

Change in net position (3,503,199)       1,455,677        4,958,876        

Net position, beginning 13,536,256      13,536,256      -                       

Net position, ending 10,033,057$    14,991,933$    4,958,876$      

Expected year-end net position as percentage
of annual deduction budget 34.15%

 49



50 
 

 

INVESTMENT REPORT 
 



St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J

Monthly Investment Report

At January 31, 2022

 Fund  Colotrust  UMB   Total 

 Annualized 

Percent 

 Current 

Month 

Interest 

Colotrust  

 Current 

Month 

Interest 

UMB 

General 98,946,308$     98,946,308$     0.12             6,210$        

FUND 10 TOTAL 98,946,308$     6,210           -                   

Risk Management 5,817,125$       5,817,125$       0.12             363              

Colorado Preschool 348,526$           348,526$           0.12             22                

Nutrition Service 346,014$           346,014$           0.12             22                

Student Activity Spec Revenue 5,527,220$       5,527,220$       0.12             345              

Community School 1,546,963$       1,546,963$       0.12             97                

Fair Contributions 8,666,332$       8,666,332$       0.12             534              

UMB Bond 23,820,951$  23,820,951$     NRA 1,461$        

              

Building 2016 6,465,902$       6,465,902$       0.12             404              

Building 2018 7,504,958$       7,504,958$       0.12             509              

Building Total 13,970,860$     913              -                   

Capital Reserve 5,400,470$       5,400,470$       0.12             337              

Health Insurance Trust 3,854,238$       3,854,238$       0.12             241              

Minimum Liability 7,724,336$       7,724,336$       0.12             466              

Self Insurance Total 11,578,574$     707              -                   

Total 152,148,392$   23,820,951$  175,969,343$   9,549$        1,461$        

 51



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



7.1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

  

  

DATE:         February 23, 2022 

  

TO:               Board of Education 

  

FROM:        Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 

  

SUBJECT:  Approval of Recommendation to Hire Principal, Erie High School 

                     Strategic Priority – Strong/Visionary Leadership 

  

  

RECOMMENDATION 

  

That the Board of Education approve the recommendation to hire Mr. Josh Griffin as 

Principal at Erie High School, effective July 1, 2022. 

  

BACKGROUND 

  

Mr. Josh Griffin graduated with a Bachelor’s in Finance from Santa Clara University. He 

continued his education and received a Teacher’s License in Secondary Education 

focusing on Social Studies from the University of Denver. In May 2001, he graduated 

with a Master’s in Administrative Leadership and Policy Studies with a Principal’s 

License from the University of Colorado, Denver. 

  

Mr. Josh Griffin has been serving in Jeffco Schools since 2006. His roles within Jeffco 

include Teacher, Coach and Assistant Principal. Since 2017, he has been serving as 

Principal at D’Evelyn Junior/Senior High School. While serving as Principal, D’Evelyn 

received recognition as being a National Blue-Ribbon School in 2020 and has also been 

recognized in US News & World Report as the #1 public high school in Colorado. 

  

SALARY 

  

Annual salary will be according to schedule. 

  



 

 

 

   

 

7.2 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE:    February 23, 2022 
 
TO:         Board of Education 
 
FROM:   Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Purchase and Trade-in of Network Products 
Strategic Priorities – Strong District Finances/Cutting Edge Technology and 
Innovation 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the Board of Education approve the purchase and trade-in network products for a net 
bid amount of $783,537.91 to ConvergeOne, Inc.  
 
BACKGROUND  
 
This purchase will replace end-of-life network switches, security switches and network 
management equipment at sites across the district as part of a planned refresh cycle. The 
funding for this is from general fund and mill levy dollars dedicated to technology. 
 

The Purchasing Department issued Bid No. 2022-025 on December 1, 2021. Five (5) 
responses were received on January 12, 2021. All responses were reviewed for minimum 
qualifications, equivalency of products and compatibility with the existing network. One (1) 
response did not fulfill the minimum requirements to be considered for award. Award is 
recommended to the lowest qualified, responsive and responsible bidder ConvergeOne, 
Inc.  
  

Although the low bid amount is $862,710.91, the district intends to contract with 
ConvergeOne for the requested approval amount.  An additional cost savings of 
$79,173.00 was identified by ConvergeOne leveraging a discount on support costs that is 
offered for Education customers only.  
 

 

ConvergeOne, Inc. 
 

 
Advanced Network 

Management   
 

 
Peak Resources, 

Inc.  

 
Presidio Networked 

Solutions, LLC. 

 
$862,710.91 

 

 
$874,206.13 

 
$969,947.15 

 
$972,830.24 

 



 

 

 

   

 

7.3 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
DATE:         February 23, 2022 
 
TO:             Board of Education 
 
FROM:        Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Purchase of Chromebooks and Google Management Licenses 
Strategic Priority - Strong District Finances/Cutting Edge Technology and 
Innovation 

  
RECOMMENDATION  
 
That the Board of Education approve the purchase of Chromebooks and Management 
Licenses for a net amount of $184,606.24 from Archangel Tablets, LLC.    
 
BACKGROUND  
 
The Purchasing Department issued Bid No. 2022-028 on January 19, 2022. Eighteen (18) 
responses were received on Wednesday, February 9, 2022. All responses were reviewed for 
minimum submittal requirements and equivalency of products offered. Two (2) responses did 
not fulfill the minimum requirements for equivalent products to be considered for award. Award 
is recommended to the low responsive and responsible bidder, Archangel Tablets, LLC. Due to 
the number of responses, the bid tabulation is attached for reference.  
 
This purchase of eight hundred six (806) Chromebooks and Licenses is to support a refresh of 
instructional technology in support of the Learning Technology Plan.  
 
The funding is from mill levy dollars dedicated to technology, and General Fund.   

 
 

 
  



Line Qty Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost

1 806 199.54$             160,829.24$                223.25$         179,939.50$                   203.69$             164,174.14$                 210.00$         169,260.00$                213.95$         172,443.70$                   ‐$                ‐$                             

806 ‐$                    ‐$                              ‐$                ‐$                                 ‐$                    ‐$                               ‐$                ‐$                              ‐$                ‐$                                 188.50$         151,931.00$               

2 806 29.50$                23,777.00$                  29.00$           23,374.00$                      29.50$                23,777.00$                   30.25$           24,381.50$                  31.00$           24,986.00$                      29.50$           23,777.00$                 

Line Qty Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost

1 806 219.77$             177,134.62$                212.21$         171,041.26$                   216.00$             174,096.00$                 202.65$         163,335.90$                219.00$         176,514.00$                   258.73$         208,536.38$               

806 ‐$                    ‐$                              ‐$                ‐$                                 ‐$                    ‐$                               ‐$                ‐$                              ‐$                ‐$                                 ‐$                ‐$                             

2 806 34.21$                27,573.26$                  30.99$           24,977.94$                      31.00$                24,986.00$                   29.69$           23,930.14$                  47.25$           38,083.50$                      32.16$           25,920.96$                 

Did not meet minimum Requirements for Equivalent Product 

 Extended totals in bid response 
were incorrect (Unit cost prevails)

234,457.34$                                         
From OEM

Io T Professional

Y
Y
Y

SAMSUNG
CHROMEBOOK 4
XE310XBA‐KC1US

175,708.00$                                         
5 Days after PO rec'd

Sunflower Lab LLC

Y
Y
Y

LENOVO 82Q30003US

187,951.14$                                               193,641.50$                                          197,429.70$                                            
May‐227‐14 Business Days5‐7 business days AROTD SYNNEX Distributor1‐2 Weeks after PO rec'd

HP 349Y8UT#ABA

Malor & Company Inc Mvation Worldwide Inc Riverside Technologies Inc Saitech Inc Smart IT Pros Inc

Hewlett Packard       11G9 EE                                                  3V2Y2UT#ABA
Hewlett Packard       11MK G9 EE                                            349Y8UT#ABA
Hewlett Packard       11MK G9 EE                                            436B7UT#ABA
Lenovo                        100e Chromebook 2nd Gen MTK 2     82Q30003US

PRE‐QUALIFIED PRODUCT OFFERED: HP 436B7UT#ABA HP 349Y8UT#ABA

Y Y
Y Y Y Y Y

YSigned Bid Y Y Y Y

Insurance
Immigrant Worker Regulation Y Y Y

Archangel Tablets

Y

Y

ITB 2022‐028
BID TABULATION SHEET

FEBRUARY 9, 2022   2:00PM

GovConnection Inc

CHROMEBOOKS AND GOOGLE MANAGEMENT LICENSES (SUMMER PROJECTS)

DHE Computer Systems LLCCounter Trade Products IncBrightcentra Inc

Y

Y
Y

YYYInsurance

YYSigned Bid Y

TOTAL COST:
DELIVERY:

184,606.24$                                              203,313.50$                                            

Y Y Y

LENOVO 82Q30003USHP 349Y8UT#ABA HP 436B7UT#ABAHP 349Y8UT#ABAHP 349Y8UT#ABA

Qualified Products
Hewlett Packard       11G9 EE                                                  3V2Y2UT#ABA
Hewlett Packard       11MK G9 EE                                            349Y8UT#ABA
Hewlett Packard       11MK G9 EE                                            436B7UT#ABA
Lenovo                        100e Chromebook 2nd Gen MTK 2     82Q30003US

Google Chrome Management Console, Education Perpetual (Required) 
SKU/PART Number: CROSSWDISEDUNEW

PRE‐QUALIFIED PRODUCT OFFERED:
OR EQUIVALENT 

SKU/PART NUMBER:
MODEL:

MANUFACTURER:

Immigrant Worker Regulation Y

MODEL:

204,707.88$                                              196,019.20$                                             199,082.00$                                               187,266.04$                                          214,597.50$                                            TOTAL COST:
DELIVERY: 30 Days 15 Days ARO 2‐3 Weeks after PO rec'd 2‐3 Weeks ARO 30 Days ARO

Recommended for Award

Qualified Products

OR EQUIVALENT 

Google Chrome Management Console, Education Perpetual (Required) 
SKU/PART Number: CROSSWDISEDUNEW

HP 349Y8UT#ABA HP 349Y8UT#ABA

SKU/PART NUMBER:

MANUFACTURER:

Page 1 of 2



Line Qty Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost Unit Cost Extended Cost

1 806 ‐$                    ‐$                              205.00$         165,230.00$                   ‐$                    ‐$                               226.00$         182,156.00$                ‐$                ‐$                                 212.93$         171,621.58$               

806 155.00$             124,930.00$                ‐$                ‐$                                 155.00$             124,930.00$                 ‐$                ‐$                              257.00$         207,142.00$                   ‐$                ‐$                             

2 806 32.00$                25,792.00$                  30.00$           24,180.00$                      31.00$                24,986.00$                   32.00$           25,792.00$                  31.29$           25,219.74$                      30.39$           24,494.34$                 

196,115.92$                                         

21 Days ARO

Zones Inc

Y
Y
Y

HP 349Y8UT#ABA

By 5/1/22 if PO rec'd by 4/5/22 7‐10 Days after PO rec'd 10 Days ARO May 1st or sooner Ingrammicro

9JP244

HP 349Y8UT#ABA

TOTAL COST:

DELIVERY:

HP  HP

Google Chrome Management Console, Education Perpetual (Required) 
SKU/PART Number: CROSSWDISEDUNEW

16W64UT 436C7UT#ABA

150,722.00$                                              189,410.00$                                             149,916.00$                                               207,948.00$                                         

SKU/PART NUMBER:
MODEL:

232,361.74$                                            

Y Y Y Y Y

HP 349Y8UT#ABA

CHROMEBOOK 11A G8 EE HP 11A G8 CHROMEBOOK 100E MTK G2 MEDIATEK 8183 2G

Immigrant Worker Regulation Y Y Y Y Y

Trafera LLC Troxell Communications Inc Twotrees Technologies Vivacity Tech PBC vPrime Tech Inc

Insurance Y Y Y Y Y

Signed Bid

Qualified Products
Hewlett Packard       11G9 EE                                                  3V2Y2UT#ABA
Hewlett Packard       11MK G9 EE                                            349Y8UT#ABA
Hewlett Packard       11MK G9 EE                                            436B7UT#ABA
Lenovo                        100e Chromebook 2nd Gen MTK 2     82Q30003US

PRE‐QUALIFIED PRODUCT OFFERED:
OR EQUIVALENT 

MANUFACTURER: LENOVO EDUCATION

Page 2 of 2



7.4 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE: February 23, 2022 
 
TO: Board of Education 
 
FROM: Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment (GMP) to Construction Manager/General 

Contractor (CMGC) Contract for the Indian Peaks Elementary School 
Security Improvements Project 

 Strategic Priority – Districtwide Safety and Security 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board of Education approve the Amendment to the Construction 
Manager/General Contractor (CMGC) Contract with FCI Constructors, Inc., for the Indian 
Peaks Elementary School Security Improvements Project for a maximum amount of 
$480,000 and an initial contract award of $314,496.  Further, to authorize Brian Lamer, 
Assistant Superintendent of Operations, to sign contract documents and initiate scope 
changes up to the approved amounts in accordance with Board of Education policy. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Amendment includes the scope of work to improve security at the main entrance, 
create a secure waiting area, and replace the chilled water equipment at Indian Peaks 
Elementary School. 
 
The budget for this project has been established at $587,669, as part of 2016 Bond funds.  
This item is being brought forth to comply with Board policy FEH stating any items over 
$99,999 must have Board approval.   
 
 
 



7.5 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
DATE: February 23, 2022 
 
TO: Board of Education 
 
FROM: Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment (GMP) to Construction Manager/General 

Contractor (CMGC) Contract for the Rocky Mountain Elementary School 
Security Improvements Project 

 Strategic Priority – Districtwide Safety and Security 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board of Education approve the Amendment to the Construction 
Manager/General Contractor (CMGC) Contract with FCI Constructors, Inc., for the Rocky 
Mountain Elementary School Security Improvements Project for a maximum amount of 
$335,000 and an initial contract award of $319,625.  Further, to authorize Brian Lamer, 
Assistant Superintendent of Operations, to sign contract documents and initiate scope 
changes up to the approved amounts in accordance with Board of Education policy. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Amendment includes the scope of work to improve security at the entrance and 
create a secure waiting area at Rocky Mountain Elementary School.  
 
The budget for this project has been established at $416,669, as part of 2016 Bond funds.  
This item is being brought forth to comply with Board policy FEH stating any items over 
$99,999 must have Board approval.   
 
 
 
 



 

 

8.1 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM: Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Adoption of Resolution to Proclaim Student Voter Registration  

Awareness Week as April 4-8, 2022 
Strategic Priority – Outstanding Communication and Collaboration with  
Community and Corporate Partners  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board of Education adopt a resolution to proclaim Student Voter Registration 
Awareness Week as April 4-8, 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Molly Fitzpatrick, Boulder County Clerk and Recorder, has asked our Board of Education 
to adopt a resolution to proclaim Student Voter Registration Awareness Week as April 4-
8, 2022. With the passage of Amendment 76, 17-year-olds (who will be 18 by the next 
General Election) will no longer have the right to participate in primary elections as they 
were allowed to in 2020.   
 
Without a primary election this year and given the circumstances, it makes more sense 
to have this awareness week closer to the end of the school year when graduating seniors 
may want to consider their options on where to register to vote depending on their post-
graduation plans. 
 
Kahle Charles, Assistant Superintendent of Assessment, Curriculum, and Instruction, will 
be available for questions.  
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Student Voter Registration Awareness Week 

April 4-8, 2022 

 

WHEREAS, the right to vote is an important civil liberty and the core of the American democratic 

system; and 

WHEREAS, voter pre-registration for high school students who are 16 or 17 and registration for 

high school students who are, or will turn 18 before an election, should be accessible and convenient; 

and 

WHEREAS, educators play a critical role in the development of their students as productive and 

active citizens, and participation in the electoral process is one way students can become informed 

and engaged citizens; and 

WHEREAS, Boulder County Clerk and Recorder Elections Division will work with the St. Vrain 

Valley School District, as well as other interested parties, to conduct voter registration outreach and 

education to high school students across the St. Vrain Valley School District; and 

WHEREAS, April 4-8, 2022 will be the third annual Student Voter Registration Awareness Week, 

in which teachers and staff will be encouraged to: educate students on voter registration, hold 

registration and civic engagement opportunities, and make voter registration and pre-registration 

accessible and convenient for eligible high school students throughout the district; and 

WHEREAS, students can apply to register to vote by submitting paper applications to their 

appointed school liaison or local county clerk and recorder office; completing the online form on the 

Colorado Secretary of State’s website; or at a voter registration drive; and 

WHEREAS, voting is a vital part of our democracy and ensures that everyone’s voice is heard; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the St. Vrain Valley School District supports the growing 

involvement of the student body in the democratic process and designates the week of April 4-8, 

2022 as Student Voter Registration Awareness Week. 

Adopted this 23rd day of February 2022. 

_________________________ 

St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J 

Joie Siegrist, Board President 

Attest: 

_________________________ 

St. Vrain Valley School District RE-1J 

Jim Berthold, Board Secretary 



8.2 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 
 
DATE:  February 23, 2022 
 
TO:  Board of Education  
 
FROM: Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT:  First Reading, Discussion Board Policy FEG - Construction 

Contracts Bidding and Awards 
 Strategic Priority – High Functioning School Board; Strong District 

Finances 
 
 
PURPOSE 
  
For the Board of Education to review suggested revisions to Board policy FEG 
Construction Contracts Bidding and Awards.  
 
BACKGROUND  
 
Revisions to this policy are being requested to streamline the construction contract 
process while still keeping board approval of contracts over $100,000.   
 
 
 






	5.0 2.23.22 Regular BOE Agenda
	6.1 BOE Feeder Memo - Niwot HS
	6.2 BOE Memo WCSI Presentation
	6.2
	MEMORANDUM

	6.3 FY22 January Financials
	6.3.1 FY22 M07 Financials Jan
	A 1 Cover 1-2022
	Page 1

	A 2 Exec Summary 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2

	A 3 Fund Accounting FY22
	Page 1

	B 1 General Fund FY22
	Page 1

	B 2 General Fund 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	B 3 Colo PreK 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2

	B 4 blank pg fy22
	Page 1

	B 5 Risk Mngt 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	B 6 blank pg fy22
	Page 1

	C 1 Major/Non Gov'tal FY22
	Page 1

	C 2 Bond Fund 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2

	C 3 Bldg Fund 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2

	C 4 blank pg fy22
	Page 1

	C 5 Cap Rsv 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	D 1 Special Revenue FY22
	Page 1

	D 2 Comm Ed 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	D 3 Fair Contrib 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2

	D 4 blank pg fy22
	Page 1

	D 5 Grants 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	D 6 Nutrition 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	D 7 blank pg fy22
	Page 1

	D 8 Student Act 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	D 9 blank pg fy22
	Page 1

	E 1 Proprietary FY22
	Page 1

	E 2 Self Insur 1-2022
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	F 1 Invest Rpt FY22
	Page 1

	F 2 Investments 1-2022
	Page 1

	F 3 last pg fy22
	Page 1


	7.1 Griffin Appointment_BOE Memo
	SALARY

	7.2 Final Board Memorandum E-Rate Network Products (Purchase and Trade-in)
	7.3 Board Memorandum - Chromebooks & Google Mgmt Licenses
	7.3.1 BidTab 2022-028 Chromebooks & Google Management Licenses (Summer Projects)
	7.4 2-23 Amendment (GMP)_FCI_Indian Peaks
	7.4
	MEMORANDUM

	7.5 2-23 Amendment (GMP)_FCI_Rocky Mtn
	7.5
	MEMORANDUM

	8.1 Adoption of Proclamation to Declare Student Voter Week
	8.1.1 Student Voter Registration Awareness Week
	8.2 BOE Memo to revise board policy FEG
	8.2
	MEMORANDUM
	FROM: Dr. Don Haddad, Superintendent of Schools
	PURPOSE
	BACKGROUND

	8.2.1 FEG Revision



